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TO: Members of the Transportation Committee

(Bruzaitis, Chair; Kelterborn, Co-Chair; Drinkwater; Espinal;
Goldstein; Itzkowitz; Kaminski; Klagsbald; LaBorde; Pferd; Sabel;
Talati; Vega; Weiser; Breitner*; Radezky*. (* Non-Board Member)

FROM: Mr. Eric Bruzaitis, Chair
Mr. Paul Kelterborn, Committee Co-Chair

RE: Scheduled Meeting of the Transportation Committee
(9 members constitute a quorum for this committee)

Please be advised that the Transportation Committee will meet as follows:

WHEN: Thursday, February 19, 2026

TIME: 6:00 PM

WHERE: CB # 1 District Office
435 Graham Avenue
(Corner of Frost Street)
Brooklyn, NY 11211

AGENDA

1. DISCUSSION: on public realm improvements in the Memorial Gore vicinity including a
proposed plaza on Maspeth Avenue between Humboldt St. and Woodpoint Rd. And
congestion at adjacent Humboldt St/Metropolitan Ave.

2. REVIEW OPEN ITEMS FOR NYC DOT ACTION IN 2026.




3. OLD BUSINESS.

4. NEW BUSINESS.

cc: CB#1 Board Members

Board Meeting notices can be found at:

https://www.nyc.gov/site/brooklyncb 1/meetings/notices.page

(Note: For further information on accessibility or to make a request for accommodation, such as sign
language interpretation services, please contact Brooklyn Community Board No. 1, Tel.718-389-0009; at
least (5) business days in advance to ensure availability)
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